el e ;

November 17, 2014

Via Certified Mail
Return Receipl Requested

Mr, Alkiviades David

Chief Executive Officer

FilmOn X, LL.C Re:  Retransmission Consent Election
301 N. Canon Drive

Beverly Hills, California 90210

Dear Mr. David:

I am in receipt of a [etter from you directed to our Station WPLG (TV) Miami, in which
you state that FilmOn X, LLC (“FilmOn X”) intends to commence operations as a; multichannel
video programming distributor (“MVPD”) in Station WPLG’s Designated Market Area
(“DMA™).

As of the date of your letter, FilmOn X does not qualify as an MVPD under the
definitions of MVPD as set forth either in the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, or in
the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC"). See 47 U.S.C.

§ 522(13); 47 C.F.R. § 76.1000(e), § 76.1300(d). Accordingly, FilmOn X is not entitled to
invoke the FCC’s rules relating to the commencement of new operations and the election of
mandatory carriage or retransmission consent by television stations that such a new MVPD seeks
to retransmit,

In the event it is determined that FFilmOn X’s notice is proper, but without waiver of any
of Station WPLG"s rights, which are expressly reserved, Station WPLG hereby elects
retransmission consent for all FilmOn X systems in the Miami-Ft, Lauderdale, Florida DMA for
the election cycle that commences January 1, 2015, and terminates December 31, 2017,

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions concerning this response.
Sincerely,

E. R, Bert Medina
President

ce: WPLG’s Public Inspection File
Wade H. Hargrove
Scott Searl
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